9/2/2025
Saxis Town Meeting-Weather warm not Hot-72’ and clear skies
Council Members: Darrell Marshall, Lee Miles, Bryan Shrieves, Denise Chance, Wayne McCleary, and Beverly Hart.
Town Residents: Jan Foerster, Ellie Payne, Tammy Miles, Susan from nature conservancy
Mayor: Denise Drewer present
Clerk: Mariann Miller present
Open meeting with prayer by Mariann Miller

Minutes from July 2025 meeting were accepted by Lee, second by Wayne.
Mayor Drewer introduced Susan from the Nature Conservancy. She talked about the grant for the castles and the community funding for the Town of Saxis. She said we need to make an Adaptation Resilience Plan which they helped the town of Oyster to do while they were working there. We need a group of people who would represent the town on a Resilience group. What things do we want to see done? What questions do you have? Who wants to be on the committee? Due date is Sept 8- RFP for bidding has been submitted and we need to pick the one based on the town’s want list. Beverly Hart and Denise Chance volunteered. Lee said he would speak with Jeffery Parks to see if he could get involved since that is his background work. Susan will provide the bids and preview the ones that are submitted. A steering committee will then pick a winner and schedule a kickoff meeting with the bidder chosen. Margaret Van Cliff will be working on castles with the community. Tammy suggested sending a questionnaire to homeowners that do not live here year-round. 
Yard Sale- Anyone who has tables need to return them.
Town Truck- A motion was brought to the table by Bryan and Denise seconded the motion, to sell the town truck for $1,500 at the yard sale. Unanimously passed.
Oyster Roast-Lee stated they have the corn on the cob has been done and, in the freezer, -Also said the Shrimp will not be a problem and we are talking to Capt. Es on the BBQ. Mariann will get chowder and clams from Sea Watch that donates every year.
Mess at Martha Jane’s- Bryan stated she has a mess down at her place and it needs to be cleaned up prior to Yard Sale. 
Town Lawyer- Mayor stated we have hired James Elliott as the new town lawyer.
Ordinances for Weed & Grass as well as Inoperable vehicles-as well as Mobile Homes- Mayor said she will get these together and bring them up at next town meeting with suggestions.





Bryan questioned if Glen Wenger was on the waiting list for Air B&B? Mayor said Yes. How about Dave with Hammer’s trailer? NO. What is happening with the Todd Elliott home—Mason’s old house? HE is pausing the Air B&B – but we have seen more people there. If he violates the rules, we will not allow him to be on the waiting list.	Comment by Mariann Miller: correction
Open Floor---No comments
Close Floor
Pay Bills—A motion from Darrell was made to pay the bills and seconded by Wayne. Unanimously passed
Adjourn Meeting- A motion from Wayne was made to adjourn the meeting and Darrell seconded the motion. Unanimously passed. 

Respectfully submitted,
Mariann Miller
















